Description

The property, together with the two church buildings thereon, being certain piece of abolished quitrent land, situate in the Municipality of Springbok, Division of Namaqualand, being Erf 432, Springbok, and measuring 714 (seven hundred and fourteen) square metres.

Deed of Transfer 5625/1982, dated 15 February 1982.

Historical and architectural interest

This oblong stone building that was erected in 1877 was the first Ned. Geref. Church building in Springbok. It was restored in 1899 and served increasingly as a church building until 1921. The adjacent Jewish Synagogue was erected by M. Klawansky in 1929. The buildings were acquired by the Municipality of Springbok in 1982 for museum purposes. 10/2/994.

G. VAN N. VILJOEN, Minister of National Education.